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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

WHITEHEAD AND FRONT STREET IMPROVEMENTS (ITB 21-009) 

APRIL 28, 2021 

This addendum is issued as supplemental information to the bid package for clarification of certain matters of 
both a general and a technical nature.  The referenced Invitation to Bid (ITB) package is hereby amended in 
accordance with the following items: 

1. The Bid submission deadline time and date shall remain as not later than 3:00pm on Wednesday May 12th in the 
office of the City Clerk; however, bid opening will occur at 3:30pm in the office of the City Clerk. 
 

2. The ITB states that questions regarding the bid package will be accepted up until Wednesday April 28. To date, 
four (4) questions have been submitted. The following are the questions with subsequent responses: 

a. Q: Stated on the plans, " remove valve & box" , however it is not clear if all are to be filled back with 
concrete or flowable fill? if yes, what psi for any?  

A: Flowable fill shall be used to back-fill the affected areas. The flowable fill shall meet the requirements 
of Section 121, FDOT Specifications and shall be proportioned to product a 28-day compressive strength 
of 500 psi. 

b. Q: Stating " retired line" on the plans can have several meanings. Is it to be abandoned in place with 
capping? Fill with grout/flowable fill ? Digged and removed ? 

A: Retired lines and abandoned lines are the same.  Both ends shall be capped.  The retired lines do not 
need to be removed nor filled with grout. 

c. Q: All Water meters that are existing are to be replaced by new boxes and lids if not mistaken. The 
only new meters are called out, such as(1.5"meter, 6" Water Meter, 3 meter bank) or so on. Rest are all 
existing and only lids and boxes to be replaced ( existing meter to stay?) 

A: There are no new water meters for this project.  The customer service connections shown on drawing 
G3 are existing.  The contractor shall replace the existing meter boxes and lids. 

d. Q: Is the project Tax Exempt? 
A: No it is not. Please refer to Item #7 on page 5 of the ITB. In addition, the item labeled “Sales 
and Use Taxes” on page 10 of the ITB states, “The bidder agrees that all federal, state and local 
sales taxes are included in the stated bid prices for the work”. 
 

3.  Replace “Remove Valve & Box” with “Remove Valve Box & PVC Riser” on sheets C1-C6 of the Florida Keys 
Aqueduct Authority (FKAA) Plans. 

4. It is recommended that the contractor begin work at the intersection of Whitehead Street and Fleming Street to 
avoid conflicts with an adjacent FDOT project from Fleming to Truman. FDOT intends to commence work in 
April 2022. The contractor will be required to have all work within FDOT right of way completed, including 
water quality testing, acceptance by FDEP and surface restoration, prior to April 1, 2022. 
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5. The Pre-bid agenda and minutes from the meeting on April 21, 2021 are attached to this addendum for reference. 

 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 1 with Attachment by 
submitting the addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without 
this Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 

 

 

________________________________      _______________________________ 

Signature               Name of Business     
   


